PRECIOUS SUNDAY BASSEY

Akwa Ibom, Nigeria, +2348063577094, <u>basseyprecious288@gmail.com</u>, <u>https://www.linkedin.com/in/precious-bassey-938a8724b</u>, <u>https://www.facebook.com/greatvalue.bassey.5</u>

PERSONAL PROFILE

Driven by ambition and resilience, I am a tenacious individual who excels in overcoming challenges. With extensive experience in volunteering, community services and a deep love for fostering innovation, I constantly exceed expectations. Embracing continuous growth and learning, I eagerly seize new opportunities to create a meaningful and lasting impact.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Youth forum for Sustainable Development, Nigeria- Pioneer

JAN 2021-Present

Utilized school-based activities, games and shows to get youths participation in climate action and nature preservation.

Tropical Research and Conservation Center, Nigeria- Secretary APR 2019 - Present

Africa's premier non- governmental organization dedicated to making research towards nature conservation and environmental preservation (www.tropicalconservation.org)

Coordinated periodic community meet ups and inter-states youth's climate discussion, organized youth workshops and capacity building programs across twelve states, mobilized youths to launch and appreciate Clean Cooking Stoves system across six marginalized communities in Akwa Ibom State, Nigeria. Provided administrative support as well as document progress updates for donor and partner reporting for mangrove restoration and conservation programs.

EDUCATION:

Secondary Commercial School, Nigeria- West African Certificate Examination

SEPT 2014-NOV 2020

Awarded the Best-behaved student among the 2019/2020 grandaunts.

Conferred School Ambassador Award; for participating in the most extracurricular activities among 500 students in ninth grade.

University of Uyo – B.A (Ed) English Education

CERTIFICATE PROGRAMS COMPLETED:

United Nations Institute of Training and Research

May 2023

Integrating Climate Change into NAPS

The One UN Climate Change Learning Partnership

May 2023

Learning course on climate change, peace and security, understanding climate related security risks through an integrated lens.

UN REDD Programme

May 2023

Fundamentals on REDD+

The Nature Conservancy

May 2023

Waste Water Pollution

Life Care Health, Nigeria

AUG 2022

Healthcare Management and First Aid

Tony Elumelu Foundation

MAR 2022

Business Management training

Tropical ICT Centre, Nigeria

JUN 2021

Advanced Data Processing training

Astute Educational Consult, Nigeria

MAR - APR 2021

English Diction, Writing and Grammar Check Master class

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT:

Youth Initiative on Environment and Local Development, Nigeria- Climate Change Leader May 2023

A Non-profit dedicated to providing innovative solutions for environmental management and local development.

Coordinating of grassroots campaign among youths in the State Capital –Uyo.

Developing adaptation plans and reporting to the state ministry of environment for implementations.

Mobilized youth's representatives from 10 African counties to engage in educative dialogue and network.

Global Citizens Challenge - Participant

APR 2023

A virtual boot camp for global youth leaders with representatives from over 55 countries of the world

Engaged in Interactive sessions and group projects with other global citizens.

Led a group of youth activist on an advocacy campaign against rape and other gender-based violence.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCIES:

Youths Skill-up Program, Nigeria- Initiator

JUN 2023-Present

An interstate program initiated to create awareness on youths' engagement in digital skills in Nigeria.

Secured partnership with Tropical ICT institute for physical trainings on Data processing, Web development and Photography.

Trained over 50 students on ICT onsite and over 100 students across different states in Nigeria on copywriting skills online using an enclosed WhatsApp group.

Organised tech training for over thirty 300 and 400 level students of Clifford University, Nigeria.

Youths for SDGs Campaign, Nigeria- Convener

JUN 2023-Present

A dynamic onsite platform designed for secondary school students, providing an interactive space for them to actively contribute, engage and share their experiences in driving the advancement of Sustainable Development Goals in Nigeria.

Organised workshops on SDGs for senior secondary school students in Eket, Uyo and Ikot Ekpene Senatorial districts of Akwa Ibom State, Nigeria.

Passion 94.5FM Clean Up Sanitation Exercise, Nigeria- Participant

May 2023-Present

A hygiene enhancement movement conducted across various communities aiming to promote cleanliness and a healthier environment.

Organised a team of 10 persons to join in the monthly clean up.

Engage in youth interactive session which focused on the advantages of proper hygiene and sanitation.

Breakthrough Action Nigeria- Participant

APR 2023

Africa's premier heath related non- governmental organisations; is partnered with prominent organisation such as the United States Agency for International Development and World Health Organisation.

Joined to create awareness about malaria, its impact on public health, and the need for continued efforts to control and eliminate the disease, held on April 25th, during the World Malaria Day Observation.

OBIDIENT MARCH, Nigeria- Participant

FEB 2022

A socio-political campaign launched to support the 2023 Labour party Presidential aspirant in Nigeria.

Mobilize and participated in street rallies with other citizens to back up the Labour Party's ideas and objectives for the 2023 election

Mobilized youths to get a Voters Card so as to fulfil their civic rights during the elections.

Youths Innovative Awards- Host

AUG 2021

Utilized youths' participation towards sustainable development goals through giving of awards to exceptional youths who have made some significant contributions. The award is given every 12th day of August to mark the international youth day, with the first edition done in 2021.

Save the Red-Capped Mangabey Campaign- Participant

AUG 2020

A Nature advocacy campaign organized by Tropical research and conservation center to stop the exploitation of the rare Red-Capped Mangabey monkey species found in Akwa Ibom State, Nigeria.

Team Bio-energia- Biogas Installation Advocate

National Council on Climate Change Secretariate- Technical Team Member

10,000 Tree Planting Campaign in Schools (Akwa Ibom State, Nigeria- Co-facilitator)

WORKSHOPS ATTENDED:

-Youths Export Development Conference, Nigeria

JUN 2023

The Akwa Ibom branch of the Nigerian Export Promotion council coordinated a workshop on 30th of April, 2023. It was focused on empowering youths with skills and resources to foster sustainable export trade.

-BEWA Writers Festival, Nigeria

JUL 2022

The largest converge of writers and content creators organized by the Brilliant Entrepreneurs and Writers Academy Africa.

- -NCCCS Conference (Mangrove Conservation and Restoration)- June
- -First Climate/ Tropical Research Capacity Building Annual Workshop
- -Akwa Ibom State Environment Day Yearly Celebration
- -Water Sanitation and Hygiene (WASH) Policy Draft Workshop- September, 2022.
- -State 2 State Conference (August 2023)
- -Theory of Change Workshop for Mangrove Project
- BIAKWAN LIGHT Conflict Resolution in Project Management Workshop

AWARDS RECEIVED:

Acknowledged and honored by Youth Forum for Sustainable Development (YOFSUD) as an Innovative Youth 2021/2022

Award of Recognition JUL 2022

Recognized for consistent contributions to community development by Hope for Youths Development Alliance Nigeria

Mother Nature Award

Recognized for consistent contributions towards nature conservation and preservation in Nigeria

Education Students Association of Nigeria House of Royals, University of Uyo

Recognized for commitment towards students' development.

PROJECTS:

1 Million Tree Planting" Campaign JUL 2023-Present

Zero plastics" campaign JUN 2023-Present

Hygiene Programs in Public Schools

AUG 2022-Present

Free BP check "for coastal women JAN 2023

Niger Delta Mangrove Project SEP 2021 TILL DATE

Ibom Mangrove Project FEB 2023 TILL DATE

BOOKS:

Youth Innovative Magazine August 2022

KEY SKILLS:

Flexibility and adaptability, self-motivation, active listening, effective communication, leadership and teamwork, good negotiation, problem solving, project management, public speaking, content writing.

HOBBIES:

Researching, tree-planting, singing catering, dancing, playing badminton and Keyboard.

REFEREES:

Mr. Ikponke Nkanta- Director Tropical Research and Conservation Center (ikponkenkanta@yahoo.com)

Mr. Sunday Tommy- Hope for Youths Development Alliance (07013167429)

Blessed Sunday – President Youth Forum for Sustainable Development (YOFSUD AFRICA) (07058580794)